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April 26, 2018

Andrew Weremy

Chief Administrative Officer
Rural Municipality of St. Andrews
Box 130

Clandeboye MB ROC 0P0

Dear Mr. Weremy:

This is in response to a Notice of Alteration filed on behalf of the Rural Municipality of St. Andrews by
Stantec Consulting Ltd., dated March 23, 2018, and concerning the addition of wastewater delivered by
forcemain from Chesley’s Resort to the Petersfield wastewater treatment lagoon.

The proposed alteration involves a five metre lengthening of the unconstructed new primary cells of the
facility and the installation of a forcemain into the north primary cell. We have reviewed the proposed
alteration and have determined that the environmental effects of the alteration are insignificant.

The alteration can therefore be approved pursuant to Section 14(2) of The Environment Act. Approval to
implement the alteration is hereby provided.

Yours truly,

& —
80 racey Braun, M.Sc.
./~ Director

Environmental Approvals Branch

c: Don Labossiere/Scott Davies/Mike Baert, Environmental Compliance and Enforcement
Tim Stratton, Stantec Consulting Ltd.
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